

Small Animal Internal Medicine

Cumulative Resident Annual Progress Report Form – v.8, revised 7/26

Candidate: Amazing Doctor Program Start Date: Activity for the time period of: —

Please include 1-year (52 weeks) of all training weeks completed during the relevant year. **As per the General Information Guide/Certification Manual (GIG/CM/SM), a training week is defined as a minimum of forty (40) hours training.** Previous years' forms will be provided to the committee by the ACVIM central office and so activity from them should NOT be included on new forms. Each week MUST be signed off by the supervising Diplomate, and the total number of weeks per Diplomate clearly listed. If initials are used by supervising diplomates, a signature page must be appended for clarity (see page 2).

Failure to submit a correctly completed Annual Progress Report form will be grounds for the entire packet to be rejected and the Candidate not allowed to sit for the examination. As such, review of the completed example form on the website to ensure correct completion is *strongly encouraged*. Please see the GIG/CM for further information or contact Adam@acvim.org.

Category	Weeks
List total weeks completed in the bolded row for each category and break down the number of weeks, <u>with supervisor initials/signatures</u> , for each sub-category	
Direct DACVIM (SAIM) supervision in small animal internal medicine (SM: 3.E.2) – 68 weeks needed total Signatures of supervising Diplomates: <u>G.M.: 8</u>	8
Additional Diplomate direct supervised rotations (SM: 3.E.3) – 16 weeks needed total-must be 2 continuous weeks; 8 of the 16 weeks must be divided (4 weeks each) between <u>two</u> of the <u>underlined disciplines</u> of <u>Oncology, Cardiology, Nutrition or Neurology</u>	6
DACVAA/DECVA (Anesthesia)	
DACVIM/DECVIM (Cardiology) <u>LB: 2</u>	2
DACVECC/DECVECC (Critical Care) <u>EN:2</u>	2
DAVDC/DEVDC (Dentistry)	
DACVD/DECVD (Dermatology)	
DACVIM/DECVN (Neurology)	
DACVIM/DECVCN (<u>Nutrition</u>)	
DACVIM/DECVIM (Oncology) <u>LB: 2</u>	2
DECVO/DECVO (Ophthalmology)	
DACVS/DECVS (Surgery)	
Other Diplomate Direct Supervised Rotations – Please specify	
Other Diplomate Direct Supervised Rotations – Please specify	
Other direct or indirect supervision (SM: 3.E.1, 3.E.4, 3.E.5, 3.E.8, 3.E.9, and 3.E.10) – 72 weeks needed total	38
Research/Study <u>LB: 8 RA:4</u>	<u>12</u>
DACVIM (SAIM) <u>G.M.: 16 RA:2</u>	<u>18</u>
Other Rotations – Please specify <u>LB</u> (Oncology): 2	2
Other Rotations – Please specify <u>EN</u> (Emergency Critical Care): 4	<u>4</u>
Other Rotations – Please specify	
Meetings/Conference <u>RA:1</u>	<u>1</u>
Vacation <u>RA:2</u>	<u>2</u>
Other Direct Supervision – 1 week of each needed	
DACVP – Clinical Pathology <u>MS:1</u>	1
DACVR – General Radiology	
DACVR – Ultrasound	
Total Weeks/year	52
Other requirements (CM: 3.E.7, 3.E.8) (initial next to each entry below)	
Journal Club Participation with Diplomate Attendance (list hours attended) <u>RA</u>	<u>38</u>
Weekly attendance at seminars and daily rounds (list number of weeks) <u>PD</u>	<u>35</u>
Formal presentation given (list title, venue): "How I found the cure for cancer and other things I did this summer" 01/01/25 <u>RA</u>	

By signing below, we attest that the candidate has

- Had an annual resident performance review with his/her advisors and is progressing satisfactorily in the program
- Accurately represented his/her activity for all weeks in the above table

Signature of Candidate

Date

Signature of Resident Advisor

Date

Commented [AL2]: Total should match the number of weeks on the final documentation forum. Any additional weeks of supervised SAIM should go in the "Additional direct or indirectly supervised weeks" section below.

Commented [AL1]: All weeks must be initialed.

Commented [AL3]: Total should match the number of weeks on the final documentation forum. Any additional weeks of should go in the "Additional direct or indirectly supervised weeks" section below.

Commented [AL4]: Total should match the number of weeks on the final documentation forum. Any specific areas that needed completion (eg Clinical Pathology on the example final documentation form should be documented and initials in the appropriate row).

Commented [AL5]: These weeks are typically signed off on by the research mentor, residency advisor or program director

Commented [AL6]: "Additional weeks" beyond the 68 required in section Direct DACVIM (SAIM) supervision in small animal internal medicine (SM: 3.E.2) should go here.

Commented [AL7]: "Additional weeks" beyond the 16 required in section Additional Diplomate direct supervised rotations (SM: 3.E.3) should go here.

Commented [AL8]: These weeks are typically signed off on by the research mentor, residency advisor or program director

Commented [AL9]: These weeks are typically signed off on by the research mentor, residency advisor or program director

Commented [AL10]: Total weeks from the 3 major sections above should equal 52.

Commented [AL11]: These hours are typically signed off on by the residency advisor or program director

Commented [AL12]: These hours are typically signed off on by the residency advisor or program director

Commented [AL13]: This activity is typically signed off on by the residency advisor or program director

Cumulative Resident Annual Progress Form Signature page

[illegible]